
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, April 23, 2013 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 April 16, 2013 
 

   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
    
   Auditor 

a. Maintenance Agreement w/Comstor Information Management Inc. for Reader Printers 
Central Services 
b. Authorization to Proceed w/Bid Process for Purchase of Printer Cartridge Supplies 
Facilities 
c. Payment to IDAC West for Engineering Services to Repair OPTO22 Control System 
d. Contract w/Dynamic Sales and Service LLC for Purchase & Installation of Washer Extractor 
Human Services 
e. Amended Agreement w/Benton Franklin Community Action Committee for Ten Year 

Homeless Housing Plan    
Juvenile 
f. Contract w/The National Center for Juvenile Justice for Data Warehouse Project Activities     
Office of Public Defense 
g. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/R Swinburnson  
h. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/C Harkins 
i. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/P Younesi 
Personnel 
j. Repealing & Superseding Previous Resolutions Regarding Benton County Noxious Weed 

Control Board  Map And Reestablishing Section Boundaries for Commissioner Selection  
k. Appointment of N Berg to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 2 
l. Appointment of M Sackschewsky to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 3  
m. Appointment of D Downs to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 4  
n. Appointment  of M Crowder to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 5 
o. Approval of Salary Step Placement for Chief Appraiser Job Classification 

    

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mf
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted areas

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
April 23, 2013 
Page 2 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

Public Works 
p. Amending Resolution 2012-482 on Piert Road Extension Approving Reimbursement to 

Northwest Pipeline  
q. Bid Process Authorization for Purchase of Surfacing Materials  
r. Amended Final Assessment Roll for County Road Improvement District #15 
 
Scheduled Business 
 
Prosser Economic Development Association Quarterly Update ~ D Heintz 
 
Trial Court Improvement Fund Expenditure Request & Discussion ~ P Austin  
 
Support for Yakima Basin Integrated Plan Discussion ~ Comnr Delvin 
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update  
 
   Executive Session 
 
   Potential Litigation ~ B Perry & R Lukson 

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, April 16, 2013, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
Present: Chairman Pro Tem Jerome Delvin 
  Commissioner James Beaver  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Absent: Chairman Shon Small – Excused 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner;  Public Works Manager Steve 
Becken; County Engineer Daniel Ford; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; Jacki Lahtinen, 
District Court; Erhiza Rivera, Treasurer’s Office; Teri Holmes, Central Services.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of April 9, 2013 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “p”.        
Commissioner Delvin seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Board of Equalization 

a. Reappointment of Dale Olander to the Board of Equalization Board 
Commissioners 

b. Contract w/Terence Thornhill Architect, Inc. for Architectural & Engineering Services 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115     
d. Older American Month Proclamation    

Facilities 
e. Service Agreement w/Sierra Electric, Inc. for As Needed Electrical Services  

Human Services 
f. Authorization to Purchase Bus Tickets & Passes From Ben Franklin Transit 
g. Amended Agreement w/Benton Franklin Community Action Committee For Housing 

Services 
h. Creation of the Benton and Franklin Counties Dept of Human Services Advisory Board; 

Rescinding Resolutions 82-479; 90-77; 05-634 



 - 2 - 

Juvenile 
i. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171    

Personnel 
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000  
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127  

Public Works 
l. Purchase Authorization From Byrnes Oil Company for Petroleum Products    
m. Purchase Authorization from Trailer Town for Tilt Trailers; Amending Resolution 2013-

165 
n. Public Hearing Authorization for Desert Winds Wireless Inc Franchise Application  
o. Payment Authorization to United States Dept of Agriculture Wild Life Services for 

Removal of Pigeons 
p. Contract w/Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc for Hazardous Waste Collection 

 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Beaver reported on his attendance at the ECA conference in Washington D.C.  He 
said the trip was beneficial and one important note was that funding at Hanford appeared to be a 
target by other energy communities.   
 
Commissioner Delvin said he attended the transit board meeting and RTPO meeting in Walla 
Walla; RTPO was still debating what to do with Walla Walla.   
 
Mr. Sparks said they held their union mediation with Corrections staff and tentatively had an 
agreement.  He said it still had to be voted on by the union and signed by the Board but it was a 
five-year agreement and was important since it was one of two interest arbitration groups.  
Additionally, the Public Works group voted and approved the proposed contract; they still had 
the Sheriff’s Deputies and Bailiffs to settle.   
 
Mr. Sparks also said he requested at his manager meeting to have each department come to the 
Board on a quarterly basis with updates to get feedback from the Board.  
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 04/05/2013 
Warrant #: 235450-235538 
Direct Deposit #: 82916-83520 
Total all funds: $2,061,223.35 
 
Check Date:  04/05/2013 
Taxes #; 10113041-1013049 
Warrant #: 78335-78356 
Total all funds: $2,081,702.67 
 



 - 3 - 

Check Date: 04/09/2013 
Procurement Cards # 0413 
Total all funds: $94,428.70 
 
Check Date: 04/12/2013 
Transfer #: 0502413, 05050413 
Warrant #: 78525-78679 
Total all funds: $1,043,266.37 
 
Check Date: 04/15/2013 
Warrant #: 235539-235557 
Direct Deposit #: 83525-83718 
Total all funds: $103,753.46 
 
Check Date: 04/15/2013 
Taxes #: 101130410 
Total all funds: $34,221.67 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2013-296: Reappointment of Dale Olander to the Board of Equalization Board 
2013-297: Contract w/Terence Thornhill Architect, Inc. for Architectural & Engineering 

Services 
2013-298: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115     
2013-299: Older American Month Proclamation    
2013-300: Service Agreement w/Sierra Electric, Inc. for As Needed Electrical Services  
2013-301: Authorization to Purchase Bus Tickets & Passes From Ben Franklin Transit 
2013-302: Amended Agreement w/Benton Franklin Community Action Committee For 

Housing Services 
2013-303: Creation of the Benton and Franklin Counties Dept of Human Services Advisory 

Board; Rescinding Resolutions 82-479; 90-77; 05-634 
2013-304: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171    
2013-305: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000  
2013-306: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127  
2013-307: Purchase Authorization From Byrnes Oil Company for Petroleum Products    
2013-308: Purchase Authorization from Trailer Town for Tilt Trailers; Amending Resolution 

2013-165 
2013-309: Public Hearing Authorization for Desert Winds Wireless Inc Franchise 

Application  
2013-310: Payment Authorization to United States Dept of Agriculture Wild Life Services 

for Removal of Pigeons 
2013-311: Contract w/Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc for Hazardous Waste 

Collection 
 



 - 4 - 

 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:04 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



mf
Text Box
a. Maintenance Agreement w/Comstor Information Management Inc. for Reader Printers





mf
Text Box
b. Authorization to Proceed w/Bid Process for Purchase of Printer Cartridge Supplies









 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 04/23/13  
Subject: Payment 

Authorization  
Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: L. Smith Kelty 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Board approval is required to make payment to IDAC West for evaluation and engineering services to repair 
the OPTO22 Control System at the Benton County Justice Center and Corrections Facility in the amount of 
$25,000 plus WSST. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the payment to IDAC West.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Jail Depreciation Fund 
$25,000.00 plus WSST 
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
c. Payment to IDAC West for Engineering Services to Repair OPTO22 Control System



cc:  Auditor  C. McKenzie 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO IDAC WEST FOR 
EVALUATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES TO REPAIR THE OPTO22 
CONTROL SYSTEM FOR THE BENTON COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER AND 
CORRECTIONS FACILITY, KENNEWICK, WA    
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 11-522 dated August 16, 2011 the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners approved the solicitation of proposals for the upgrade of the OPTO22 Control 
System for the Benton County Justice Center and Corrections Facility; and  
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 11-736 dated November 22, 2011 the Board awarded said services 
to DNR Systems, San Ramon, CA as the lowest responsible bidder; and   
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 2012-081 dated February 7, 2012 the Board approved the contract 
between Benton County and DNR Systems to upgrade the OPTO22 Snap Ethernet Factory Floor 
System to Snap PAC System at the Benton County Justice Center and Corrections Facility for a 
contract amount of $111,000.00 not including WSST; and  
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 2012-190 dated April 3, 2012 the Board amended the contract 
between Benton County and DNR Systems to include upgraded equipment and increase the total 
amount payable not to exceed $131,000.00 not including WSST; and 
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 2012-793 dated December 18, 2012 the Board approved a second 
amendment to the Contract between Benton County and DNR Systems to extend the expiration 
date to March 31, 3013; and 
 
WHEREAS, on April 2, 2013 the Board of Benton County Commissioners provided written 
notice to DNR Systems, Inc. stating the contract had expired and DNR’s work under the contract 
was incomplete.  Further, it provided notice that DNR had breached its contractual obligations 
and the County would not be further contracting with it.  Due to the inability of DNR to complete 
the project in a timely manner and the issue of security and time sensitivity related to this project, 
the County was required to immediately obtain the services of IDAC West to evaluate, make 
recommendations, and perform short term repairs to bring the current system to a state of 
operational stability and security; and 
 
 



cc:  Auditor  C. McKenzie 

WHEREAS, IDAC West has provided estimates for the above described services attached 
hereto as Proposal #031513.1 and Proposal # 041213.revB in the total amount of $21,590.00; 
NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby authorizes payment to 
IDAC West for the above described services for a total amount not to exceed $25,000.00 plus 
applicable Washington State sales tax.   
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

 
       

Chairman of the Board  
 

       
Chairman Pro-Tem 

 
         

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 



mf
Text Box
d. Contract w/Dynamic Sales and Service LLC for Purchase & Installation of Washer Extractor







mf
Text Box
e. Amended Agreement w/Benton Franklin Community Action Committee for Ten YearHomeless Housing Plan







mf
Text Box
f. Contract w/The National Center for Juvenile Justice for Data Warehouse Project Activities











mf
Text Box
g. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/R Swinburnson





mf
Text Box
h. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/C Harkins





mf
Text Box
i. Termination of District Court Public Defense Contract w/P Younesi





mf
Text Box
j. Repealing & Superseding Previous Resolutions Regarding Benton Co Noxious Weed Control Board Map & Reestablishing Section Boundaries for Commissioner Selection











 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:      04/23/13        
Subject:               Noxious Weed 

Control Board 
Prepared by:       L. Wingfield  
Reviewed by: M. Wenner  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  XXX  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            XXX  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Personnel Resources Department was notified that there exists a vacancy to the Benton County 
Noxious Weed Control Board.  Nicole Berg has expressed a desire to be appointed for a term expiring on 
March 16, 2014.   
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Vacancies on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board exist and need to be filled. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached resolution appointing Ms. Berg to the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
  

mf
Text Box
k. Appointment of N Berg to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 2



cc:  Noxious Weed Control Board; Noxious Weed Dept, Personnel, Commissioner’s Office L. Wingfield  

RESOLUTION 
 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF NICOLE BERG TO AREA 2 OF THE 
BENTON COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, there is currently a vacancy on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board 
representing Area 2; and 

 
WHEREAS, Nicole Berg expressed an interest in serving as the representative for Area 2; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners desires to appoint Nicole Berg to 
the vacancy position representing Area 2, NOW, THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to RCW 17.10.050, the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners hereby appoints Nicole Berg to serve the unexpired four-year term to Area 2 of 
the Noxious Weed Control Board; said term expiring March 16, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . . 

 
Chairman of the Board 

 
 

Chairman Pro Tem 
 
 

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Commissioners of  Benton County, 

Clerk of the Board Washington 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:      04/23/13        
Subject:               Noxious Weed 

Control Board 
Prepared by:       L. Wingfield  
Reviewed by: M. Wenner  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  XXX  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            XXX  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Personnel Resources Department was notified that there exists a vacancy to the Benton County 
Noxious Weed Control Board.  Mike Sackschewsky has expressed a desire to be appointed for a term 
expiring on March 16, 2014.   
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Vacancies on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board exist and need to be filled. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached resolution appointing Mr. Sackschewsky to the Benton County Noxious Weed Control 
Board. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
  

mf
Text Box
l. Appointment of M Sackschewsky to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 3



cc:  Noxious Weed Control Board; Noxious Weed Dept, Personnel, Commissioner’s Office L. Wingfield  

RESOLUTION 
 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF MIKE SACKSCHEWSKY TO AREA 3 OF 
THE BENTON COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, there is currently a vacancy on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board 
representing Area 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, Mike Sackschewsky expressed an interest in serving as the representative for 
Area 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners desires to appoint Mike 
Sackschewsky to the vacancy position representing Area 3, NOW, THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to RCW 17.10.050, the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners hereby appoints Mike Sackschewsky to serve the unexpired four-year term to 
Area 3 of the Noxious Weed Control Board; said term expiring March 16, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . . 

 
Chairman of the Board 

 
 

Chairman Pro Tem 
 
 

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Commissioners of  Benton County, 

Clerk of the Board Washington 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:      04/23/13        
Subject:               Noxious Weed 

Control Board 
Prepared by:       L. Wingfield  
Reviewed by: M. Wenner  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  XXX  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            XXX  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Personnel Resources Department was notified that there exists a vacancy to the Benton County 
Noxious Weed Control Board.  Dan Downs has expressed a desire to be appointed for a term expiring on 
March 16, 2016.   
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Vacancies on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board exist and need to be filled. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached resolution appointing Mr. Downs to the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
  

mf
Text Box
m. Appointment of D Downs to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 4



cc:  Noxious Weed Control Board; Noxious Weed Dept, Personnel, Commissioner’s Office L. Wingfield  

RESOLUTION 
 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF DAN DOWNS TO AREA 4 OF THE 
BENTON COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, there is currently a vacancy on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board 
representing Area 4; and 

 
WHEREAS, Dan Downs expressed an interest in serving as the representative for 
Area 4; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners desires to appoint Dan Downs to 
the vacancy position representing Area 4, NOW, THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to RCW 17.10.050, the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners hereby appoints Dan Downs to serve the unexpired four-year term to Area 4 of 
the Noxious Weed Control Board; said term expiring March 16, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . . 

 
Chairman of the Board 

 
 

Chairman Pro Tem 
 
 

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Commissioners of  Benton County, 

Clerk of the Board Washington 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:      04/23/13        
Subject:               Noxious Weed 

Control Board 
Prepared by:       L. Wingfield  
Reviewed by: M. Wenner  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  XXX  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            XXX  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Personnel Resources Department was notified that there exists a vacancy to the Benton County 
Noxious Weed Control Board.  Michael Crowder has expressed a desire to be appointed for a term expiring 
on March 16, 2016.   
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Vacancies on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board exist and need to be filled. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached resolution appointing Mr. Crowder to the Benton County Noxious Weed Control 
Board. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
  

mf
Text Box
n. Appointment of M Crowder to the Noxious Weed Control Board; Area 5



cc:  Noxious Weed Control Board; Noxious Weed Dept, Personnel, Commissioner’s Office L. Wingfield  

RESOLUTION 
 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF MICHAEL CROWDER TO AREA 5 OF 
THE BENTON COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, there is currently a vacancy on the Benton County Noxious Weed Control Board 
representing Area 5; and 

 
WHEREAS, Michael Crowder expressed an interest in serving as the representative for 
Area 5; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners desires to appoint M ichael 
Crowder to the vacancy position representing Area 5, NOW, THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to RCW 17.10.050, the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners hereby appoints Michael Crowder to serve the unexpired four-year term to Area 
5 of the Noxious Weed Control Board; said term expiring March 16, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . . 

 
Chairman of the Board 

 
 

Chairman Pro Tem 
 
 

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Commissioners of  Benton County, 

Clerk of the Board Washington 



mf
Text Box
o. Approval of Salary Step Placement for Chief Appraiser Job Classification







mf
Text Box
p. Amending Resolution 2012-482 on Piert Road Extension Approving Reimbursement toNorthwest Pipeline



mf
Text Box
q. Bid Process Authorization for Purchase of Surfacing Materials





mf
Text Box
r. Amended Final Assessment Roll for County Road Improvement District #15











mf
Text Box
Prosser Economic Development Association Quarterly Update ~ D Heintz









mf
Text Box
Trial Court Improvement Fund Expenditure Request & Discussion ~ P Austin





mf
Text Box
Support for Yakima Basin Integrated Plan Discussion ~ Comnr Delvin




































	Agenda Minutes 041613
	Approval of Minutes
	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers


	CA - Auditor a
	CA - Central Services b
	CA - Facilites c
	Agenda action sheet- Fac. - IDAC West
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Payment to IDAC West
	IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO IDAC WEST FOR EVALUATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES TO REPAIR THE OPTO22 CONTROL SYSTEM FOR THE BENTON COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER AND CORRECTIONS FACILITY, KENNEWICK, WA
	Chairman of the Board
	Member
	Constituting the Board of County


	IDAC Proposals

	CA - Facilites d
	CA - Human Services e
	CA - Juvenile f
	CA - OPD g
	CA - OPD h
	CA - OPD i
	CA - Personnel j
	CA - Personnel k
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY

	CA - Personnel l
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY

	CA - Personnel m
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY

	CA - Personnel n
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY

	CA - Personnel o
	CA - Public Works p
	CA - Public Works q
	CA - Public Works r
	Timed - PEDA Update
	Timed - Trial Court Improvement
	Timed - Yakima Basin Integrated Plan



